

ISO/FDIS 3744:2024 (En)

© ISO 2024

All rights reserved. Unless otherwise specified, or required in the context of its implementation, no part of this publication may be reproduced or utilized otherwise in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying, or posting on the internet or an intranet, without prior written permission. Permission can be requested from either ISO at the address below or ISO's member body in the country of the requester.

ISO copyright office
CP 401 • Ch. de Blandonnet 8
CH-1214 Vernier, Geneva
Phone: +41 22 749 01 11
Email: copyright@iso.org
Website: www.iso.org

Published in Switzerland

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: HeaderCentered, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted: Right: 1.5 cm, Bottom: 1 cm, Gutter: 0 cm, Header distance from edge: 1.27 cm, Footer distance from edge: 0.5 cm

Commented [eXtyle1]: The reference "ISO 2024" is to a withdrawn standard

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: French (France)

Formatted: French (France)

Formatted: French (France)

iTeh Standards
(<https://standards.iteh.ai>)
Document Preview

ISO/FDIS 3744

<https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/iso/b59df3af-3d3c-4c76-a62f-fda0a97dacd1/iso-fdis-3744>

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: FooterPageRomanNumber, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Contents

Foreword..... viii

Introduction..... x

1 Scope..... 1

1.1 General..... 1

1.2 Types of noise and noise sources..... 1

1.3 Test environment..... 1

1.4 Measurement uncertainty..... 1

2 Normative references..... 2

3 Terms and definitions..... 2

4 Test environment..... 7

4.1 General..... 7

4.2 Criterion for acoustic adequacy of test environment..... 7

4.3 Criterion for environmental correction..... 8

4.4 Criteria for background noise..... 8

4.4.1 General..... 8

4.4.2 Relative background noise criteria for A-weighted measurements..... 9

4.4.3 Background noise conformity for determination of conformity with criteria..... 9

5 Instrumentation..... 9

5.1 General..... 9

5.2 Operational check..... 9

5.3 Verification..... 10

6 Definition, location, installation, and operation of noise source under test..... 10

6.1 General..... 10

6.2 Auxiliary equipment..... 11

6.3 Noise source location..... 11

6.4 Mounting of the noise source..... 11

6.4.1 General..... 11

6.4.2 Hand-held machinery and equipment..... 11

6.4.3 Base-mounted, wall-mounted, and tabletop machinery and equipment..... 12

6.5 Installation and mounting conditions for moving noise sources..... 12

6.6 Operation of source during test..... 12

7 Reference box and measurement surface..... 13

7.1 Reference box..... 13

7.2 Measurement surface..... 13

7.2.1 General..... 13

7.2.2 Microphone orientation..... 14

7.2.3 Hemispherical measurement surface..... 14

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: HeaderCentered, Left, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, Tab stops: Not at 0.71 cm

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: FooterCentered, Left, Space Before: 0 pt, Tab stops: Not at 17.2 cm

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: FooterPageRomanNumber, Left, Space After: 0 pt, Tab stops: Not at 17.2 cm

7.2.4 Parallelepiped measurement surface 15

7.2.5 Cylindrical measurement surface 16

7.2.6 Combination measurement surface 17

8 Determination of sound power levels 17

8.1 Microphone positions on the measurement surface 17

8.1.1 Hemispherical measurement surface 17

8.1.2 Parallelepiped measurement surface 18

8.1.3 Cylindrical measurement surface 18

8.1.4 Combination measurement surface 18

8.2 Determination of sound power levels 18

8.2.1 Measurement of sound pressure levels 18

8.2.2 Calculation of mean sound pressure levels 19

8.2.3 Corrections for background noise 20

8.2.4 Calculation of surface sound pressure levels 20

8.2.5 Calculation of sound power levels 21

9 Measurement uncertainty 21

9.1 Methodology 21

9.2 Typical values of σ_{R0} 22

9.3 Determination of σ_{omc} 22

9.4 Total standard deviation σ_{tot} and expanded measurement uncertainty, U 22

10 Information to be recorded 23

10.1 General 23

10.2 Noise source under test 23

10.3 Test environment 23

10.4 Instrumentation 24

10.5 Acoustical data 24

11 Test report 25

Annex A (normative) Qualification procedures for the acoustic environment and measurement surface 26

Annex B (normative) Microphone arrays on a hemispherical measurement surface 28

Annex C (normative) Microphone arrays on a parallelepiped measurement surface 39

Annex D (normative) Microphone arrays on a cylindrical measurement surface 54

Annex E (normative) Measurement surface with segments having unequal areas 59

Annex F (normative) Alternative microphone array on a hemispherical measurement surface for direct measurements of A-weighted sound pressure levels 61

Annex G (normative) Calculation of A-weighted sound power levels from frequency band levels 64

Annex H (normative) Sound power levels under reference meteorological conditions 66

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: HeaderCentered, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: FooterPageRomanNumber, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Annex I (informative) Laboratory procedures for reduction of uncertainties associated with sound power level determinations..... 68
Annex ZA (informative) Relationship between this European Standard and the essential requirements of Directive 2006/42/EC aimed to be covered..... 70
Bibliography 72

Foreword — vi

Introduction — vii

1 — Scope — 1

1.1 — General — 1

1.2 — Types of noise and noise sources — 1

1.3 — Test environment — 1

1.4 — Measurement uncertainty — 1

2 — Normative references — 2

3 — Terms and definitions — 2

4 — Test environment — 6

4.1 — General — 6

4.2 — Criterion for acoustic adequacy of test environment — 6

4.3 — Criterion for environmental correction — 7

4.4 — Criteria for background noise — 7

4.4.1 — General — 7

4.4.2 — Relative background noise criteria for A-weighted measurements — 7

4.4.3 — Background Noise Compliance for Determination of Compliance with a Criteria — 8

5 — Instrumentation — 8

5.1 — General — 8

5.2 — Operational Check — 8

5.3 — Verification — 8

6 — Definition, location, installation, and operation of noise source under test — 9

6.1 — General — 9

6.2 — Auxiliary equipment — 9

6.3 — Noise source location — 9

6.4 — Mounting of the noise source — 10

6.4.1 — General — 10

6.4.2 — Hand held machinery and equipment — 10

6.4.3 — Base mounted, wall mounted, and tabletop machinery and equipment — 10

6.5 — Installation and mounting conditions for moving noise sources — 11

6.6 — Operation of source during test — 11

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: HeaderCentered, Left, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, Tab stops: Not at 0.71 cm

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: FooterCentered, Left, Space Before: 0 pt, Tab stops: Not at 17.2 cm

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: FooterPageRomanNumber, Left, Space After: 0 pt, Tab stops: Not at 17.2 cm

7	Reference box and measurement surface	11
7.1	Reference box	11
7.2	Measurement surface	12
7.2.1	General	12
7.2.2	Microphone orientation	13
7.2.3	Hemispherical measurement surface	13
7.2.4	Parallelepiped measurement surface	13
7.2.5	Cylindrical measurement surface	14
7.2.6	Combination measurement surface	15
8	Determination of sound power levels	15
8.1	Microphone positions on the measurement surface	15
8.1.1	Hemispherical measurement surface	15
8.1.2	Parallelepiped measurement surface	16
8.1.3	Cylindrical measurement surface	16
8.1.4	Combination measurement surface	16
8.2	Determination of sound power levels	17
8.2.1	Measurement of sound pressure levels	17
8.2.2	Calculation of mean sound pressure levels	17
8.2.3	Corrections for background noise	17
8.2.4	Calculation of surface sound pressure levels	18
8.2.5	Calculation of sound power levels	18
9	Measurement uncertainty	19
9.1	Methodology	19
9.2	Typical values of σ_{no}	19
9.3	Determination of σ_{ome}	20
9.4	Total standard deviation σ_{tot} and expanded measurement uncertainty U	20
10	Information to be recorded	21
10.1	General	21
10.2	Noise source under test	21
10.3	Test environment	21
10.4	Instrumentation	21
10.5	Acoustical data	22
11	Test report	22
Annex A (normative)	Qualification procedures for the acoustic environment and measurement surface	23
A.1	General	23
A.2	Absolute comparison test	23

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: HeaderCentered, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: FooterPageRomanNumber, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

ISO/FDIS 3744:2024(en)

A.2.1 General 23

A.2.2 Locations of reference sound source in test environment 24

Annex B (normative) Microphone arrays on a hemispherical measurement surface 25

B.1 Microphone positions and additional microphone positions 25

B.2 Microphone positions for sources adjacent to two reflecting planes 27

B.3 Microphone positions for sources adjacent to three reflecting planes 27

B.4 Measurement paths 27

Annex C (normative) Microphone arrays on a parallelepiped measurement surface 33

C.1 Microphone positions for sources adjacent to two or three reflecting planes 33

C.2 Microphone positions for sources mounted on one reflecting plane 36

Annex D (normative) Microphone arrays on a cylindrical measurement surface 45

Annex E (normative) Measurement surface with segments having unequal areas 49

Annex F (normative) Alternative microphone array on a hemispherical measurement surface for direct measurements of A-weighted sound pressure levels 50

F.1 General 50

F.2 Microphone positions on the measurement surface 50

Annex G (normative) Calculation of A-weighted sound power levels from frequency band levels 53

G.1 A-weighted sound power levels 53

G.2 Values of k and C_k for use in calculations 53

Annex H (normative) Sound power levels under reference meteorological conditions 56

Annex I (normative) Laboratory Procedures for Reduction of Uncertainties Associated with Sound Power Level Determinations 58

I.1 General 58

I.2 Laboratory competence requirements 58

I.3 Test environment requirements 58

I.4 Background noise requirements 58

I.5 Measurement surface requirements 59

I.6 Instrumentation requirements 59

I.7 Determination of sound power levels 59

I.8 Measurement uncertainty 59

Bibliography 61

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: HeaderCentered, Left, Space After: 0 pt,
Line spacing: single, Tab stops: Not at 0.71 cm

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: FooterCentered, Left, Space Before: 0 pt,
Tab stops: Not at 17.2 cm

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: FooterPageRomanNumber, Left, Space
After: 0 pt, Tab stops: Not at 17.2 cm

Foreword

ISO (the International Organization for Standardization) is a worldwide federation of national standards bodies (ISO member bodies). The work of preparing International Standards is normally carried out through ISO technical committees. Each member body interested in a subject for which a technical committee has been established has the right to be represented on that committee. International organizations, governmental and non-governmental, in liaison with ISO, also take part in the work. ISO collaborates closely with the International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) on all matters of electrotechnical standardization.

The procedures used to develop this document and those intended for its further maintenance are specified/described in the ISO/IEC Directives, Part-1. In particular, the different approval criteria needed for the different types of ISO documents/document should be noted. This document was drafted in accordance with the editorial rules of the ISO/IEC Directives, Part-2 (see www.iso.org/directives).

Attention is drawn/ISO draws attention to the possibility that some of the elements/implementation of this document may be involve the subjectuse of (a) patent(s). ISO takes no position concerning the evidence, validity or applicability of any claimed patent rights, in respect thereof. As of the date of publication of this document, ISO had not received notice of (a) patent(s) which may be required to implement this document. However, implementers are cautioned that this may not represent the latest information, which may be obtained from the patent database available at www.iso.org/patents. ISO shall not be held responsible for identifying any or all such patent rights. Details of any patent rights identified during the development of the document will be in the Introduction and/or on the ISO list of patent declarations received (see www.iso.org/patents).

Any trade name used in this document is information given for the convenience of users and does not constitute an endorsement.

For an explanation of the voluntary nature of standards, the meaning of ISO specific terms and expressions related to conformity assessment, as well as information about ISO's adherence to the World Trade Organization (WTO) principles in the Technical Barriers to Trade (TBT), see www.iso.org/iso/foreword.html/www.iso.org/iso/foreword.html.

This document was prepared by Technical Committee ISO/TC 43, Acoustics, Subcommittee SC 1, Noise, in collaboration with the European Committee for Standardization (CEN) Technical Committee CEN/TC 211, Acoustics, in accordance with the Agreement on technical cooperation between ISO and CEN (Vienna Agreement).

This fourth edition of ISO 3744 cancels and replaces the third edition (ISO 3744:2010), which has been technically revised.

The main changes are as follows:

- removed sound energy level determination due to lack of use and because it was highly duplicative of other text in the method,
- moved many of the special case measurement conditions and measurement parameters into Annexes to simplify the main body of the standard to focus on the basic sound power level determination method for typical sources and test environments,
- removed absolute background noise criteria and replaced with new criteria for conformity with background noise requirements,

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: HeaderCentered, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Field Code Changed

Commented [eXtyle2]: ISO 3744: current stage is 50.00

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: Not at 0.7 cm + 1.4 cm + 2.1 cm + 2.8 cm + 3.5 cm + 4.2 cm + 4.9 cm + 5.6 cm + 6.3 cm + 7 cm

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: FooterPageRomanNumber, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

ISO/FDIS 3744:2024(en)

- removed the calculation estimation methods for K2,
- instrumentation requirements revised to accommodate modern modular computerized instrumentation systems,
- requirements for the cylinder were updated to be consistent with ISO 7779,
- qualification methods, other than the ~~Absolute Comparison Method~~ absolute comparison method, removed and moved to ISO 26101-2,
- new Annex I new Annex I specifies procedures that testing laboratories can apply to reduce measurement uncertainties associated with the test method,
- the cylindrical measurement procedure was clarified.

This revision does not change the basic measurement procedure for sound power level determination as specified in the 2010 version of this ~~standard~~ document. The standard deviation of reproducibility for measurements conducted in accordance with the main body of this revision remains the same as in the 2010 version. Measurements conducted in accordance with the 2010 version are expected to be equivalent to those obtained using this revision, unless the ISO 3744:2010 measurements were conducted in a test environment that was qualified using a K2 that was determined using the calculation estimation methods, that were removed from this revision.

Any feedback or questions on this document should be directed to the user's national standards body. A complete listing of these bodies can be found at www.iso.org/members.html.

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: HeaderCentered, Left, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, Tab stops: Not at 0.71 cm

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Commented [eXtyle3]: ISO 26101-2: current stage is 50.00

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: English (United Kingdom)

Field Code Changed

Document Preview

ISO/FDIS 3744

<https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/iso/b59df3af-3d3c-4c76-a62f-fda0a97dacd1/iso-fdis-3744>

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: FooterCentered, Left, Space Before: 0 pt, Tab stops: Not at 17.2 cm

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: FooterPageRomanNumber, Left, Space After: 0 pt, Tab stops: Not at 17.2 cm

Introduction

This document is one of the series ISO 3741 to ISO 3747^{[2] to [6]} which specify various methods for determining the sound power levels of noise sources including machinery, equipment and their sub-assemblies. General guidelines to assist in the selection are provided in ISO 3740^[1]. The selection depends on the available test environment and on the precision of the sound power level values required. A noise test code can be established (see ISO 12001) for the individual noise source in order to select the appropriate sound measurement surface and microphone array from among those allowed in each member of the ISO 3741^{[2] to ISO 3747^{[4] to ISO 3747^[6]} series, and to give requirements on test unit mounting, loading and operating conditions under which the sound power levels are to be obtained. The sound power emitted by a given source into the test environment is calculated from the mean square sound pressure that is measured over a hypothetical measurement surface enclosing the source, and the area of that surface.}

The methods specified in this document permit the determination of the A-weighted sound power level and optionally the sound power level in octave or 1/3-octave frequency bands.

The main body of this document specifies test environment qualification criteria, testing procedures and the associated measurement uncertainties for basic compliance with the method. Annex I specifies additional requirements that may be applied by testing laboratories to reduce measurement uncertainty. For applications where even greater accuracy is required, reference can be made to ISO 3745, ISO 3741^{[2] or ISO 9614^{[9] to [11]}} or ISO 9614^{[9] to [11]}. If the relevant criteria for the measurement environment specified in this document are not met, it might be possible to refer to another standard from this series, or to ISO 9614^{[9] to [11]}.

This document specifies methods of accuracy grade 2 (engineering grade) as defined in ISO 12001, when the measurements are performed in a space that approximates an acoustically free field over a reflecting plane. Such an environment can be found in a specially designed room, or within industrial buildings or outdoors. Ideally, the test source should be mounted on a sound-reflecting plane located in a large open space. For sources normally installed on the floor of machine rooms, corrections are specified to account for undesired reflections from nearby objects, walls and ceiling, and for background noises.

This test method was originally issued as ISO 4872 in 1978. It was first released as ISO 3744 in 1994. A brief history of the technical requirements associated with the revisions of this test method follows.

ISO 3744:1994 required a test environment with a $K_{2f} \leq 2 \text{ dB}$, $K_{2A} \leq 2 \text{ dB}$ in all frequency bands of interest and required measurements to be conducted in octave or one-third octave bands, with A-weighted levels being calculated from the band level data over the frequency range of interest.

ISO 3744:2010 relaxed the requirements on the test environment to require $K_{2A} \leq 4 \text{ dB}$, $K_{2A} \leq 4 \text{ dB}$ and allowed A-weighted levels to be determined either by calculation from frequency band level measurements or by direct measurement using an A-weighted filter. These changes to the requirements for the test environment and instrumentation were made to facilitate in-situ and field sound power level determinations using equipment without proportional octave band filtering for evaluation of compliance with regulatory requirements. Round robin studies were conducted to verify that the stated measurement uncertainties associated with the method could be maintained using these requirements^{[19], [18]}.

In addition, the 2010 revision added methods for sound energy level determination of short duration transient events, several special case sound power level determination conditions to the main body of the standard and several new measurement parameters.

- Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold
- Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold
- Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold
- Formatted: HeaderCentered, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

- Commented [eXtyle4]: The reference is to a withdraw[...]
- Commented [eXtyle5]: ISO 3744: current stage is 50.00
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Commented [eXtyle6]: The reference is to a withdraw[...]
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font
- Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

- Formatted: Font: 11 pt
- Formatted

Acoustics — Determination of sound power levels of noise sources using sound pressure — Engineering methods for an essentially free field over a reflecting plane

1 Scope

1.1 General

This document specifies methods for determining the sound power level of a noise source from sound pressure levels measured on a surface enveloping the noise source (machinery or equipment) in an environment that approximates to an acoustic free field near one or more reflecting planes. The sound power level produced by the noise source, in frequency bands or with A-weighting applied, is calculated using those measurements.

NOTE Differently shaped measurement surfaces can yield differing estimates of the sound power level of a given noise source which are accounted for in the uncertainty associated with this test method, or a noise test code that refers to this method. An appropriately drafted noise test code (see [ISO 12001](#)) gives detailed information on the selection of the surface.

1.2 Types of noise and noise sources

The methods specified in this document are suitable for all types of noise (steady, non-steady, and fluctuating) as defined in [ISO 12001](#), except for short duration, impulsive events.

This document is applicable to all types and sizes of noise source (e.g. stationary or slowly moving component or sub-assembly), provided that the conditions for the measurements can be met.

NOTE It is possible that the conditions for measurements given in this document are impracticable for very tall or very long sources such as chimneys, ducts, conveyors and multi-source industrial plants. A noise test code for the determination of noise emission of specific sources can provide alternative methods in such cases.

1.3 Test environment

The test environments that are applicable for measurements made in accordance with this document can be located indoors or outdoors, with one or more sound-reflecting planes present on or near which the noise source under test is mounted. The ideal environment is a completely open space with no bounding or reflecting surfaces other than the reflecting plane(s) (such as that provided by a qualified hemi-anechoic chamber), but procedures are given for applying corrections (within limits that are specified) in the case of environments that are less than ideal. [Annex A](#) or [ISO 26101-2](#) specifies methods for determining the adequacy of the test environment and for determination of corrections to be applied to account for the effect of the test environment.

1.4 Measurement uncertainty

Information is given on the uncertainty of the sound power levels determined in accordance with this document, for measurements made in limited bands of frequency and with frequency A-weighting applied. [Annex I](#) specifies procedures for testing laboratories that can be used to reduce measurement uncertainty. The uncertainty conforms to [ISO 12001](#), accuracy grade 2 (engineering grade). General

¹ Under preparation. Stage at the time of the ballot: ISO/FDIS 26101-2:2024.

Formatted: Right: 1.5 cm, Bottom: 1 cm, Gutter: 0 cm, Section start: New page, Header distance from edge: 1.27 cm, Footer distance from edge: 0.5 cm

Formatted: Main Title 1, Space After: 0 pt, Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: Not at 0.71 cm

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: Not at 0.7 cm + 1.4 cm + 2.1 cm + 2.8 cm + 3.5 cm + 4.2 cm + 4.9 cm + 5.6 cm + 6.3 cm + 7 cm

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: Not at 0.71 cm

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Commented [eXtyle7]: ISO 26101-2: current stage is

Commented [eXtyle8]: Invalid reference: "ISO/FDIS

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

information on measurement uncertainty is provided in this document and additional information can be found in ISO 5114-1.

2 Normative references

The following documents are referred to in the text in such a way that some or all of their content constitutes requirements of this document. For dated references, only the edition cited applies. For undated references, the latest edition of the referenced document (including any amendments) applies.

~~ISO 3745:2012, Acoustics — Determination of sound power levels and sound energy levels of noise sources using sound pressure — Precision methods for anechoic rooms and hemi-anechoic rooms~~

~~ISO 6926, Acoustics — Requirements for the performance and calibration of reference sound sources used for the determination of sound power levels~~

~~ISO 26101-1, Acoustics — Test methods for the qualification of the acoustic environment — Part 1: Qualification of free-field environments~~

~~ISO/FDIS 26101-2:—¹—³ Acoustics — Test methods for the qualification of the acoustic environment — Part 2: Determination of the environmental correction~~

~~ISO 12001, Acoustics — Noise emitted by machinery and equipment — Rules for the drafting and presentation of a noise test code~~

~~IEC 60942:2017, Electroacoustics — Sound calibrators~~

~~IEC 60942:2017, Electroacoustics — Sound calibrators~~

~~IEC 61260-1:2014, Electroacoustics — Octave-band and fractional-octave-band filters — Part 1: Specifications~~

~~IEC 61260-3, Electroacoustics — Octave-band and fractional-octave-band filters — Part 2: Pattern Evaluation Tests~~

~~IEC 61260-2, Electroacoustics — Octave-band and fractional-octave-band filters — Part 2: Pattern-evaluation tests~~

~~IEC 61260-3, Electroacoustics — Octave-band and fractional-octave-band filters — Part 3: Periodic Testing~~

~~IEC 61672-1, Electroacoustics — Sound level meters — Part 1: Specifications~~

~~IEC 61672-3, Electroacoustics — Sound level meters — Part 3: Periodic Testing~~

~~ISO/IEC 17025, General requirements for the competence of testing and calibration laboratories~~

3 Terms and definitions

For the purposes of this document, the following terms and definitions apply.

² Under preparation. Stage at the time of the ballot: ISO/FDIS 26101-2:2024.

³ Under preparation. Stage at the time of the ballot: ISO/FDIS 26101-2:2024.

Formatted

Formatted: HeaderCentered, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Commented [eXtyle9]: ISO 5114-1: current stage is 50.00

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: Not at 0.7 cm + 1.4 cm + 2.1 cm + 2.8 cm + 3.5 cm + 4.2 cm + 4.9 cm + 5.6 cm + 6.3 cm + 7 cm

Formatted

Formatted

Commented [eXtyle10]: Invalid reference: "ISO/FDIS 26101-2:—"

Commented [eXtyle11]: Invalid reference: "ISO/FDIS 26101-2:2024"

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Commented [eXtyle12]: eXtyle Inline Standards Citation Match reports that the normative reference "ISO/FDIS 26101-2:—" is not cited in the text.

Formatted

Commented [eXtyle13]: Not found: "IEC 60942:2017"

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted

Formatted

Commented [eXtyle14]: Not found: "IEC 61260-1:2014"

Formatted

Commented [eXtyle15]: Not found: "IEC 61260-3"

Formatted

Commented [eXtyle16]: Not found: "IEC 61260-2"

Formatted

Commented [eXtyle17]: Not found: "IEC 61260-3"

Commented [eXtyle18]: Not found: "IEC 61672-1"

Formatted

Commented [eXtyle19]: Not found: "IEC 61672-3"

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted

ISO and IEC maintain ~~terminological~~terminology databases for use in standardization at the following addresses:

- ISO Online browsing platform: available at <https://www.iso.org/obp>
- IEC Electropedia: available at <https://www.electropedia.org/>

3.1 sound pressure

p
difference between instantaneous total pressure and static pressure

Note 1 to entry: Sound pressure is expressed in pascals.

[SOURCE: ISO 80000-8:2020, 8-2.2, modified, — Note 1 to entry added.]

3.2 sound pressure level

L_p
quantity given by:

$$L_p = 10 \lg \frac{p_{rms}^2}{p_0^2} \text{ dB}$$

$$L_p = 10 \lg \frac{p_{rms}^2}{p_0^2} \text{ dB}$$

where p_{rms} is the root-mean-square sound pressure (3.1)(3.1) in the time domain and p_0 is the reference value for sound pressure

$$p_{rms}^2 = \frac{1}{T} \int_{t_1}^{t_2} p^2(t) dt$$

$$p_{rms}^2 = \frac{1}{T} \int_{t_1}^{t_2} p^2(t) dt$$

and $p_0 = 20 \mu\text{Pa}$ is the reference value of sound pressure (3.1)(3.1)

Note 1 to entry: If specific frequency and time weightings as specified in IEC 61672-1 and/or specific frequency bands are applied, this is indicated by appropriate subscripts; e.g. L_{pA} denotes the A-weighted sound pressure level.

[SOURCE: ISO 80000-8:2020, Table 1, 8-14, modified, — Deleted remarks and added instead Note 1 to entry and Note 2 to entry.]

3.3 measurement time interval

T
portion or a multiple of an operational period or operational cycle of the noise source under test for which the sound pressure level (3.2)(3.2) is determined

Formatted: Font: 11 pt
Formatted: HeaderCentered, Left, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, Tab stops: Not at 0.71 cm

Commented [eXtyle20]: The URL https://www.iso.org/obp has been redirected to https://www.iso.org/obp/ui. Please verify the URL.

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: Not at 0.7 cm + 1.4 cm + 2.1 cm + 2.8 cm + 3.5 cm + 4.2 cm + 4.9 cm + 5.6 cm + 6.3 cm + 7 cm

Formatted

Formatted: Regular Italic, Font: Bold, Not Italic

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Regular Italic, Font: Bold, Not Italic

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Commented [eXtyle21]: Not found: "IEC 61672-1"

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted

Formatted: Regular Italic, Font: Bold, Not Italic

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Not Bold

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted

Note 1-to-entry: Measurement time interval is expressed in seconds.

3.4 acoustic free field

sound field in a homogeneous, isotropic medium free of boundaries

Note 1-to-entry: In practice, an acoustic free field is a field in which the influence of reflections at the boundaries or other disturbing objects is negligible over the frequency range of interest.

3.5 acoustic free field over a reflecting plane

essentially acoustic free field (3.4)(3.4) over a reflecting plane in the absence of any other obstacles

3.6 reflecting plane

sound reflecting planar surface on which the noise source under test is located

3.7 frequency range of interest

<general purposes> frequency range of octave bands with nominal mid-band frequencies from 125 Hz to 8 000 Hz (including one-third octave bands with mid-band frequencies from 100 Hz to 10 000 Hz)

Note 1-to-entry: For special purposes, the frequency range may be extended or reduced, provided that the test environment and instrument specifications are satisfactory for use over the modified frequency range. Changes to the frequency range of interest shall be included in the test report.

3.8 reference box

hypothetical right parallelepiped terminating on the reflecting plane(s) (3.6)(3.6) on which the noise source under test is located, that just encloses the source including all the significant sound radiating components and any test table on which the source is mounted

Note 1-to-entry: If required, the smallest possible test table may be used for compatibility with emission sound pressure measurements at bystander positions in accordance with, for example, ISO 11201 (12), (12).

3.9 characteristic source dimension

d₀ distance from the origin of the co-ordinate/coordinate system to the farthest corner of the reference box (3.9)(3.8)

Note 1-to-entry: Characteristic source dimension is expressed in metres.

3.10 measurement distance

d distance from the reference box (3.9)(3.8) to a parallelepiped measurement surface or to a cylindrical measurement surface

Note 1-to-entry: Measurement distance is expressed in metres.

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: HeaderCentered, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: Not at 0.7 cm + 1.4 cm + 2.1 cm + 2.8 cm + 3.5 cm + 4.2 cm + 4.9 cm + 5.6 cm + 6.3 cm + 7 cm

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: Not at 0.7 cm + 1.4 cm + 2.1 cm + 2.8 cm + 3.5 cm + 4.2 cm + 4.9 cm + 5.6 cm + 6.3 cm + 7 cm

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: Not at 0.7 cm + 1.4 cm + 2.1 cm + 2.8 cm + 3.5 cm + 4.2 cm + 4.9 cm + 5.6 cm + 6.3 cm + 7 cm

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Line spacing: At least 11 pt, Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: Not at 0.7 cm + 1.4 cm + 2.1 cm + 2.8 cm + 3.5 cm + 4.2 cm + 4.9 cm + 5.6 cm + 6.3 cm + 7 cm

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Regular Italic, Font: Bold, Not Italic

Formatted: Regular Sub, Font: Bold, Not Superscript/ Subscript

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: Not at 0.7 cm + 1.4 cm + 2.1 cm + 2.8 cm + 3.5 cm + 4.2 cm + 4.9 cm + 5.6 cm + 6.3 cm + 7 cm

Formatted

Formatted: Regular Italic, Font: Bold, Not Italic

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted